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MEMORANDUM 

TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

DATE: 

Kim Salisbmy, University ofldaho 

Pat Donaldsor@7 

FY2025 Funded Projects 

May 9, 2024 

Please find below the list of FY2025 Capital, Alteration and Repair, and ADA projects funded for 

your agency. FY2025 projects will be set up July 1, 2024. 

Project No. Project Name Amount 
25250 Meat Science & Innovation Center 2,000,000 

25251 MOSS Campus Improvements 2,000,000 

25252 North Campus Entrance Hwy 8 Frontage Improvements 825,000 

25253 Stadium Drive Improvements 753,500 

25254 Art & Architecture Main HV AC Improvements 1,375,000 

25255 Idaho Ave Pedestrian Mall Improvements, Pine Street to Line Street 1,100,000 

25256 Paradise Creek Pedestrian Bridge at Hello Walk Alignment 1,131,400 

25257 Admin Bldg HV AC, Ph 3 1,375,000 

25258 Fire Suppression Systems Engineering Analysis, FM Global 75,000 

25259 Surface Water Flooding Engineering Analysis, FM Global 75,000 

25260 Facilities Services Fire Suppression Improvements, FM Global 250,000 

25261 Admin Bldg Provost Office Suite Renovations 330,000 

25262 Research Lab Improvements Architectural & Engineering Analysis 175,000 

25263 Classroom Improvements Architectural & Engineering Analysis 125,000 

25264 CNR Backup Power Emergency Generator 600,000 

25265 Blake House Video Production Center Improvements 250,000 

"Providing responsive, cost effective, and timely support se111ices to Idaho's policy makers, public agencies, and stale 

agencies as they serve Idaho citizens. " 




	UI1 Memo to Agencies - FY25 Funded Projects.pdf
	UI2 Memo to Agencies - FY25 Funded Projects.pdf

